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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Sophia Granchinho {sgranchinho@nirb.ca]

Sent:  Thursday, May 08, 2008 11:11 AM

To: ‘Phyllis Beaulieu'; ‘Jackson Lindell'

Subject: NIRB Screening of Kivalliq Energy Corporation’s Angilak Project Proposal

Hello,

The Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) received an application from the Nunavut Planning
Commission for Kivalliq Energy Corporation’s Angilak project proposal and commenced screening of
the project proposal as per Section 12.4 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA). The NIRB
requests that authorizing agencies hold off on issuing a licence or approval until NIRB completed the
screening of the project as outlined in Section 12.10.1 of the NLCA.

In addition, NIRB requests that a copy of the application (licence or approvals) for this project proposal
be forwarded to our office to complete the screening of the project proposal.

Please forward copies directly to me at sgranchinho@nirb.ca. If you have any questions or concerns,
feel free to contact me at 867-983-4607 or sgranchinho@nirb.ca.

Regards,

Sophia Granchinho, MSc. CEPIT
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
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Phone: 867-983-4607

Fax: 867-983-2594

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3003
email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
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